od: I imacorporate.com>

Odeslano: stieda 17. cervence 2019 13:40

Kopie:

Predmét: RE: spotfeba ¢. 53

Prilohy: image001.png; image002.png; image003.jpg; image004.jpg
Dobry den,

potvrzuji pfijeti spotfeby, bude fakturovana ¢astkou 50.110,- K& bez DPH a 57.626,50 K& s DPH 15%.
S pozdravem,

X Lima

<" mation

Lima CZ s.r.o.

Do Zahradek |, 157/5
155 21 Praha 5
limacorporate.com




V.4

eMOTION of MOTION.

This message and its attachments are confidential and contain strictly confidential andfor privileged information. i you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately by return and destroy all copies in whatever form they are stored.
Unauthorised use of the contents and attachments of this message is a violation and prosecutable. We would like to emphasise that communications through the Internet are absclutely not secure and therefore LimaCorporate shall not be held liable
for any abuse thereof by any third party whatsoever, alterations during transmission or for any damage caused by viruses or other irregularities that may occur outside its own network.

Please consider the environment before printing my email

From: nembce.cz>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 12:30 PM
To: Lima CZ <limacz@limacorporate.com>

Cc: nembce.cz>

Subject: spotieba €. 53

Vaieni,
pfilohou posilam spotiebu z centralnich operacnich sala.
Prosim Vas o zaslani potvrzeni pfijeti.

S pozdravem



Nemocnice Boskovice s.r.o.
Otakara Kubina 179
680 01 Boskovice

web: www.nembce.cz
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